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December 10, 2018 

Debbie Tackett 
Chief of Historic Preservation 
City of Miami Beach 
1700 Convention Center Drive 
Miami Beach, FL 33139 

RE: Update and supplement to Historic Resources Report for 304 & 31
prepared by Shulman + Associates dated March 26, 2008 

Dear Ms. Tackett, 

Akerman LLP represents 312 Ocean Park, LLC, who is a contract purch
vacant lots located at 304 and 312 Ocean Drive (the “Property”).  This letter is 
as an update and supplement to the Historic Resources Report (“HRR”) previous
Shulman + Associates, dated March 26, 2008, which is enclosed as Exhibit A
This update is being provided because our client has submitted plans for constr
multifamily building on the Property, and the update will provide information on
with the Property since 2008. 

At the time the HRR was previously prepared, the building that used to 
at 312 Ocean Drive had been demolished (and the HRR covers why it was demo
damage from Hurricane Wilma in 2005) and the building on 304 Ocean Drive wa
Since 2008 the building on 304 Ocean Drive has been demolished. 

The HRR notes that at the time in 2008 the Sea Spray Apartments, situat
304 Ocean Drive, was vacant and boarded up.  The staff report for HPB File No
for total demolition of the existing building, noted that the Sea Spray Apartme
been boarded up and vacant since approximately 2002.  The City issued an u
violation on July 26, 2013 and on April 30, 2014 the County Unsafe Structures 
demolition order against the Sea Spray Apartments, ordering its demolition withi

On July 8, 2014 the City Historic Preservation Board (“HPB”) issued 
appropriateness for the total demolition of the Sea Spray Apartments and the co
new 4-story multifamily building.  On July 11, 2014 the property owner applied f
permit, the demolition permit was issued by the City on August 21 and the first 
performed on September 30, noting that the building had been leveled to the
demolition permit was closed on October 3, 2014. 

Sincerely, 

Neisen O. Kasdin 
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98 Sout
Akerman LLP 
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Miami, FL  33131 

Tel:  305.374.5600 
Fax:  305.374.5095 
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November 1, 2018

Multiplan
c/o Matthew A. Barnes, AICP
Consultant
Akerman LLP
98 Southeast Seventh Street, Suite 1100
Miami, Florida 33131

Re: 312 Ocean Park – Traffic Statement

Dear Matthew:

Per your request, Traf Tech Engineering, Inc. conducted a traffic statement
associated with the proposed residential development planned to be located
at the northwest corner of Ocean Drive and 3rd Street in the City of Miami Beach
in Miami-Dade County, Florida. Figure 1 on the following page shows the
location of the project site. The survey of the parcel is contained in Attachment
A. This report documents the projected trip generation, maneuverability
analysis, trash-removal plan and valet evaluation. The following is a summary of
our findings.

Trip Generation

A trip generation analysis was performed using the trip generation rates
published in the Institute of Transportation Engineer’s (ITE) Trip Generation
Manual (10th Edition). The trip generation analysis was undertaken for daily and
PM peak hour. The analysis was based on the following assumptions:

PROPOSED PROJECT

o 10 Residential units (refer to site plan contained in Attachment B)

According to ITE’s Trip Generation Manual (10th Edition), the trip generation rates
used for the proposed addition are:

MULTIFAMILY (LOW RISE) (ITE Land Use 220)
Daily Trip Generation
T = 7.32 (X)
Where T = number of daily trips, X = number of units



FIGURE 1

312 Ocean Park
Miami Beach, Florida

PROJECT LOCATION MAPTraf Tech
ENGINEERING, INC.

N
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PM Peak Hour of the Generator
T = 0.66 (X) + 1.41 (59% inbound and 41% outbound)
Where T = number of peak hour trips, X = number of units

Using the above-listed equations from the ITE document, a trip generation
analysis was undertaken for the proposed residential development. The results
of this effort are documented in Table 1.

TABLE 1
Trip Generation Analysis

312 Ocean Park

Size Daily PM Peak Hour of Generator

Land Use Units Trips Ins Out Total

PROPOSED ADDITION

Residential 10 74 5 3 8
Source: ITE Trip Generation Manual (10th Edition)

As indicated in Table 1, the proposed 312 Ocean Park project is projected to
generate approximately 74 new daily trips and approximately eight (8) new PM
peak hour trips (5 inbound and 3 outbound). Therefore, the proposed residential
development is anticipated to have a de-minimus traffic impact to the
surrounding street system (one new peak hour trip every 7.5 minutes).

Maneuverability Analysis

As indicated in the site plan contained in Attachment B, the entrance to the
parking area is located off the alley on the west side of the parcel. The alley
operates in the northbound direction only (one way). The entrance driveway
into the parking area is located off of the alley. An AutoTurn analysis was
undertaken for the parking maneuvers to the two most difficult parking spaces
as well as the required un-parking turns to exit back onto the alley.

Trash-Removal Plan

All residential-generated garbage will be compacted in the designated trash
room. During trash pick-up days, the trash bin will be carted outside through the
parking garage to the alley where the garbage truck will collect it.
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Valet Analysis

The drop-off and pick-up location of valet vehicles is anticipated to occur on
site. The length of queue anticipated on site and the number of valet runners
were determined using information contained in ITE’s Transportation and Land
Development, Chapter 8 – Drive-In Facilities1. For this analysis, the following input
variables were used:

o Service Rate: It was assumed that the average time to park/unpark a
vehicle by a valet runner is approximately two (2) minutes, or 30 vehicles
per hour per valet runner. The 2-minute time period assumptions are
presented in the queuing analysis contained in Attachment D.

o Demand Rate: Based on ITE’s Trip Generation (10th Edition), the maximum
inbound/outbound vehicular traffic flow anticipated at the 312 Ocean
Park project is approximately eight (8) vehicles.

Using equation 8-9b and Table 8-11 of ITE’s Transportation and Land
Development, the maximum length of queue anticipated at the valet drop-
off/pick-up area, at the 95% confidence level, is one (1) with one (1) valet
runner. The queuing calculations are presented in Attachment D.

Sincerely,

TRAF TECH ENGINEERING, INC.

Joaquin E. Vargas, P.E.
Senior Transportation Engineer

1 By Vergil G. Stover and Frank J. Koepke.
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ATTACHMENT A

Survey – 312 Ocean Park





ATTACHMENT B

Site Plan – 312 Ocean Park





ATTACHMENT C

AutoTurn Evaluation
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ATTACHMENT D

Valet Queuing Analysis



q = 8 veh/hr (demand rate)

Q = 30 veh/hr (service rate*)

QM = 0.2667 (for N = 1)

p =
q

NQ
= 0.2667 (N = 1 valet runner)

Using Acceptable Probability of 5% (95% Confidence Level)

Queuing Analysis based on ITE Procedures
312 Ocean Park

M =
-2.9957 – (-1.3216)

-1.3216
- 1

M = 1.2 – 1 = 0.2, say 1 vehicle

M =
Ln (x > M) – Ln (QM)

Ln (p)
- 1

M =
Ln(0.05) – Ln(0.2667)

Ln(0.2667)
- 1

• Ticket processing time = 60 sec. + vehicle travel time to 1st level parking space =
30 sec. for a total of 90 seconds

• Ticket processing time = 60 sec. + vehicle travel time to 1st level parking space =
30 sec. + mechanical move to 2nd level parking = 60 sec. for a total of 150 seconds

• Used 120 seconds per vehicle (average of 90 sec and 150 sec)




